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October 24, 1963 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter Re; West Square Lake 
WFX 88 

Dear Sir: 

We request permission to transfer WFX 88 from Leonard Federal 
Well No. 1 to Leonard Federal Well No. 10 in Unit Letter *'LW 

of Section 34, T-16-S and R-JO-E. Attached is casing program 
used i n Well No. 10 to complete your f i l e s . Leonard No. 10 
was d r i l l e d as a twin to No. 1 which became unusable for 
injection. 
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Yours t r u l y , 
/ 

Herman J . Ledbetter 
D i s t r i c t Superintendent 


